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April 26, 2024

POLK COUNTY, A POLITICAL SUBDIVISION OF 
THE STATE OF FLORIDA
ADDENDUM # 1
Bid # 24-321, Vibration Analysis of Water and Wastewater Treatment 
Facilities

This addendum is issued to clarify, add to, revise and/or delete items of the Bid Document for 
this work. This Addendum is a part of the Bid Document and acknowledgment of its receipt shall 
be noted on the Addendum. 

Contained within this addendum: Questions and answers received.

Respectfully,

Ari Goldstein
Ari Goldstein
Senior Procurement Analyst
Procurement Division

This Addendum sheet should be signed and submitted with your
bid submittal. This is the only acknowledgment required.

Signature
Printed Name:
Title:
Company:
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Bid # 24-321, Vibration Analysis of Water and Wastewater Treatment 
Facilities
Addendum # 1

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

Question 1: Has the Vibration Analysis program been solicited in the past before?

Answer: Yes.

Question 2: If yes, what was the total awarded price per equipment, or per inspection or per 
visit or per year?

Answer 2: The Price Sheet for Bid 21-423, Vibration Analysis of Water and Wastewater 
Treatment Facilities is available to download from our FTP site.

To receive a copy of Bid 21-423 Price Sheet, please go to the following FTP site: 
https://ftp3.polk-county.net, you will be prompted for a User ID and Password. The User 
ID is procurevendor and the password is solicitation. After you have logged in to the FTP 
site, double click on the file folder “Bid 24-321 Vibration Analysis of Water and 
Wastewater Treatment Facilities.zip”, select “Open” or “Save As” to download the Bid 
Sheet and Attachment “A”. If you need assistance accessing this website due to ADA or 
any other reason, please email Ari Goldstein at arigoldstein@polk-county.net.

Question 3: Approximately how many days did it take for the previous contractor to collect 
vibration data on all the plants equipment?

Answer 3: The previous contractor scheduled for two days per plant, but some were 
completed in less time depending on how many pieces of equipment the contractor was 
able to test in a day.

Question 4: Is this project for 1 year only? Or will there be an additional option year?

Answer 4: Per Special Conditions, Item #2 of the Bid Package, “The period of 
performance for this bid is from the date of award through April 30, 2025 (“Termination 
Date”). This bid will automatically renew, extending the Termination Date, for two (2) one 
(1) year periods, unless otherwise terminated in accordance with General Information 
Items #14 and #15.”
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